Public Document Pack

Rutland County Council
Catmose, Oakham, Rutland, LE15 6HP.
Telephone 01572 722577 Email governance@rutland.gov.uk DX28340
Oakham

Ladies and Gentlemen,
A meeting of the PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE will be held in the
Council Chamber, Catmose, Oakham, Rutland, LE15 6HP on Tuesday 13th March
2018 commencing at 7.00 pm when it is hoped you will be able to attend.
Yours faithfully

Helen Briggs
Chief Executive
Recording of Council Meetings: Any member of the public may film, audio-record,
take photographs and use social media to report the proceedings of any meeting that
is open to the public. A protocol on this facility is available at
www.rutland.gov.uk/haveyoursay
AGENDA
APOLOGIES
1)

MINUTES
To confirm the minutes of the Planning and Licensing Committee held on 13
February 2018.

2)

DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS
In accordance with the Regulations, Members are invited to declare any
disclosable interests under the Code of Conduct and the nature of those
interests in respect of items on this Agenda and/or indicate if Section 106 of
the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to them.

3)

PETITIONS, DEPUTATIONS AND QUESTIONS
To receive any petitions, deputations and questions from members of the
Public in accordance with the provisions of Procedure Rule 93.
Any petitions, deputations and questions that have been submitted with prior
formal notice will take precedence over questions submitted at short notice.
Any questions that are not considered within the time limit shall receive a
written response after the meeting and be the subject of a report to the next
meeting.

--o0o-Requests to speak on planning applications will also be subject to the RCC
Public Speaking Rules.
--o0o—
The total time allowed for this item shall be 30 minutes.
4)

PLANNING APPLICATIONS
To receive Report No. 55/2018 from the Director for Places (Environment,
Planning and Transport).
(Pages 3 - 22)

5)

APPEALS REPORT
To receive Report No. 56/2018 from the Director for Places (Environment,
Planning and Transport).
(Pages 23 - 26)

6)

ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS
To consider any other urgent business approved in writing by the Chief
Executive and Chairman of the Committee.
---oOo---

DISTRIBUTION
MEMBERS OF THE PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE:
Mr E Baines (Chairman)
Mr A Stewart (Vice-Chair)
Mr B Callaghan
Mr G Conde
Mr W Cross
Mr R Gale
Mr J Lammie
Mr A Mann
Mr M Oxley
Vacancy
OTHER MEMBERS FOR INFORMATION

Agenda Item 4

REPORT NO: 55/2018

PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE
13TH MARCH 2018
PLANNING APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE
PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE
REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR FOR PLACES
(ENVIRONMENT, PLANNING AND TRANSPORT)

3

This page is intentionally left blank

Rutland County Council
Planning & Licensing Committee – 13 March 2018
Index of Committee Items
Item

Application No

Applicant, Location & Description Recommendation

1.

2017/0993/FUL

Cuckoo Farm Partners,
Land at Cuckoo Farm,
Stamford Road, South Luffenham
Change of use of part of an
agricultural field to allow a seasonal
campsite and associated facilities.

Refusal

2.

2018/0025/FUL

Mr & Mrs Markwardt,
Howards Cottage, Church Lane,
Tickencote
Two storey extension and internal
alterations following the demolition
of existing garage.

Refusal

Appeals Report

5

Page

This page is intentionally left blank

2017/0993/FUL
MP 0.5

Ward Bdy

Ri
ve
rC
CR

ha
ter

Well
Pond
Pond

Cuckoo Lodge

Tr
ac
k

1.22m RH

De f

Trac

k

Ward

Bdy

De f

1.22
m RH

De
f

Track

0

1

2

3

400m

Rutland County Council
Scale - 1:2500
Time of plot: 09:05
Date of plot: 28/02/2018

© Crown copyright and database rights [2013]
Ordnance Survey [100018056]

7

Catmose,
Oakham,
Rutland
LE15 6HP

Application:
Proposal:

2017/0993/FUL
ITEM 1
Change of use of part of an agricultural field to allow a seasonal
campsite and associated facilities

Address:
Applicant:

Land At Cuckoo Farm, Stamford Road, South Luffenham, Rutland
Parish
Mr Roland Taylor,
South Luffenham &
Cuckoo Farm Partners
Ketton
Agent:
Ward
Mrs Jodie Purvis,
Normanton & Ketton
Kingsmead Centre
Consulting Ltd
Reason for presenting to Committee:
Referred by Ward Member (Mr Conde)
Date of Committee:
13 March 2018

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The proposal for up to 50 tents on a north facing slope, visible from a public highway and
in an unsustainable location would be visually intrusive in the landscape and lead to
additional car journeys to reach attractions and facilities. The proposals are therefore
contrary to the Development Plan.

RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL, for the following reason:
1. The site is located in a remote location, over 3 kilometres from a Local Service Centre
which would lead to additional car journeys to reach services, facilities and local
attractions.
The site is located on a prominent slope in a field which is visible from the A121 west of
Ketton. The submitted landscaping scheme would not be adequate to screen the siting
of tents on this slope and they would thereby be prominent in the landscape to the
detriment of visual amenity.
The proposal is thereby contrary to Policy CS4 of the Core Strategy (2011) and polices
SP1, SP7, SP15, SP23 and SP24 of the Site Allocations and Polices DPD (2014).

Site & Surroundings
1.

The site is located in the open countryside between South Luffenham and Ketton to the
east of Luffenham Heath Golf Course. The farm currently raises organic turkeys and
sheep. There is a holiday let in part of the outbuildings.

2.

The site for the tents is on a north facing sloping field. This is located some 400-480
metres south of the A6121 which runs in a westerly direction out of Ketton towards
South Luffenham. The Oakham to Peterborough railway line runs in the valley between
the road and the site.

Proposal
3.

The proposal is to use 3.2 hectares of a 4.5 hectare field for up to 50 tents and small
campervans. Some would have electric hooks ups, to be used between March and
September each year.

8

4.

The original submission involved the shared use of the Luffenham Heath Golf Course
access road (owned by the applicant), but this involved a highway requirement to widen
a verge which is part of the Luffenham Heath SSSI and Natural England objected.

5.

A revised access plan has been submitted showing an alternative access onto
Barrowden Road, an unmade section of road that has been ‘improved’ in recent years by
spreading road planings. However a recent site inspection showed that it is heavily pot
holed and muddy. There is no obvious track from the farm to the lane although there is a
metal field gate in the approximate positon shown. A 3 metre wide track would be
created across the centre of the field for all weather access.

6.

The scheme involves the ‘re-development’ of an existing largely timber structure to form
an amenities block and shop for site users and ‘local residents’. The extent of redevelopment is not defined. The current building is dilapidated. It has been confirmed
that the shop will be in a brick building at 900 to the amenities building.

7.

A revised landscaping scheme was submitted on 23 February stating that the planting
would help the development blend into the landscape. The scheme comprises shrubs,
wildflowers and four species of tree, including Ash, Pedunculate Oak, Silver Birch and
Wild Cherry.

8.

A traffic management plan has been submitted which explains ow visitors will be
directed to the revised access, avoiding the golf course access. The foul drainage for the
site would be to a new package treatment plant. A site plan is attached as an Appendix.

Relevant Planning History
Application
95/0781

Description
Conversion of barn to
holiday let

Decision
Approved March 1996

2017/0706/PAD

Conversion of agricultural
building to dwelling (Class
Q Prior Notification)

Refused September 2017

Planning Guidance and Policy
National Planning Policy Framework
The NPPF supports sustainable development.
Para 28 – support sustainable rural tourism and leisure that benefits businesses in rural areas,
communities and visitors, and which respect the character of the countryside, including
supporting the provision of tourist and visitor facilities in appropriate locations.

Rutland Core Strategy (2011)
CS1 – Sustainable Development Principles
New development in Rutland will be expected to:
a) minimise the impact on climate change and include measures to take account of future
changes in the climate; (see Policy CS19 and 20)
b) maintain and wherever possible enhance the county’s environmental, cultural and heritage
assets;(see Policies CS21 and 22)

9

c)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)
i)

be located where it minimises the need to travel and wherever possible where services and
facilities can be accessed safely on foot, by bicycle or public transport; (see Policy CS4 and
CS18)
make use of previously developed land or conversion or redevelopment of vacant and
under-used land and buildings within settlements before development of new green field
land;(see Policy CS4)
respect and wherever possible enhance the character of the towns, villages and landscape;
(see Policies CS19, 20, 21, 22)
minimise the use of resources and meet high environmental standards in terms of design
and construction with particular regard to energy and water efficiency, use of sustainable
materials and minimisation of waste; (see Policies CS19 and 20)
avoid development of land at risk of flooding or where it would exacerbate the risk of
flooding elsewhere (see Policy CS19);
contribute towards creating a strong, stable and more diverse economy (see Policies CS13,
14, 15, 16, and 17)
include provision, or contribute towards any services and infrastructure needed to support
the development (see Policy CS8)

CS3 – Ketton is a Local Service Centre and the Luffenham’s are Smaller Service Centres.
CS4 – Location of Development – Countryside
Development in the countryside will be strictly limited to that which has an essential need to be
located in the countryside, to support the rural economy.
CS15 – Tourism
•
•

Allow provision for visitors which is appropriate in use and character to Rutland’s
countryside.
Allow new tourism provision in,…the villages where these would benefit local
communities and support the rural economy and development of an appropriate scale in
the countryside’

Site Allocations and Polices DPD (2014)
SP1 – Presumption in favour of sustainable development in accordance with the NPPF.
SP7 – Non-residential Development in the Countryside
Sustainable development in the countryside will be supported where it is:
• Essential for visitor facilities, provided that:
•
•

Amount of new build is kept to a minimum, the development would not by itself be
detrimental to the character and appearance of the landscape, visual amenity or the
character of open land
Would be in an accessible location and not generate an unacceptable increase in traffic
movements including car travel.

The preamble to SP7 states, in relation outdoor recreation that a critical requirement of this type
of development is that it should avoid being visually intrusive to the form and character of the
wider landscape setting.
SP15 – Design & Amenity
c)

Amenity – light pollution

10

SP23 – Landscape Character
Development will only be acceptable where it sensitive to its landscape setting.
SP24 – Caravan and Camping Sites
This is particularly relevant here. It states that schemes such as this are acceptable provided
they meet 4 criteria:
Outside of the Rutland Water and Eyebrook Reservoir Areas, caravan and camping sites will
only be acceptable where:
a)
b)
c)
d)

provision is made to minimise disruption and prevent pollution;
they are located with convenient access to supporting facilities;
they are not detrimental to environmental, amenity and highway considerations; and
they are not detrimental to visual amenity and the appearance of the landscape;

The preamble to SP24 states:
There continues to be considerable demand for camping and caravanning facilities in Rutland,
as evidenced by enquiries to Rutland Tourism, particularly in locations well related to Rutland
Water. Whilst such development can provide a welcome form of accommodation for tourists and
other visitors to the area, it can have a major impact on the local environment, visual amenity
and on levels of car usage in the local area.
The purpose of Policy SP24 is to set out the more detailed planning policy criteria to be applied
when considering planning applications for caravan and camping sites elsewhere across
Rutland.
The Rutland Landscape Character Assessment (2003) was used as the evidence base for the
preparation of the Development Plan. This identifies that the site is in area A(ii),v) Chater Valley
sub area of High Rutland.
The recommended Landscape Objectives for High Rutland – Chater Valley are:
To sustain and reinforce the small-scale, enclosed, intimate, rural, quiet, calm, well-wooded and
pastoral valley with its semi-natural habitats, notable lack of villages and very few buildings. To
protect its historic features and carefully control any road, railway, water services or other
infrastructure improvements in the valley, including any further modifications to the river and its
riparian features and habitats.

Consultations
9.

RCC Highways
No objection to revised scheme provided it is operated in accordance with the traffic
management plan.

10.

Ketton Parish Council
No objections to either scheme.

11.

South Luffenham Parish Council
No objection to camp site but concerned about (original) access point via golf course.

12.

RCC Waste Management - No objection.

11

13.

LCC Ecology (on original scheme)
The ecological survey submitted (Andrew Chick, September 2017) is satisfactory. It
identifies that the majority of the site comprises recently sown grassland. The grassland
adjacent to the watercourse is more established but was not recorded as being species
rich. No objection to the use of this field as a campsite, provided that the buffer along the
River Chater is retained. Prefer this to comprise a 10m buffer of semi-natural vegetation,
rather than the 6m shown

14.

LCC Archaeology - No comment.

15.

National Farmers Union - Supports the application.

Neighbour Representations
16.

Luffenham Heath Golf Club objected to the original scheme due to the increase in traffic
on its driveway and the impact on the SSSI if roadside verge widening was to take place.

17.

The club remains concerned with the revised scheme in terms of its visual impact in the
countryside and objects unless all traffic associated with the use, vehicular, cyclists and
pedestrians are prevented from using the golf club drive, by signage and a locked gate.

18.

There is also concern about the farming/cooking experience to be offered and the extent
of use of a farm shop and whether it will operate for the general public out of season.

Planning Assessment
19.

The main issues are policy/sustainability, visual impact and highway safety.

Policy/Sustainability
20.

This site, including its revised access is 8.5km from Normanton Car Park on the south
shore of Rutland Water. This is the nearest point to the reservoir.

21.

The distance to the pub on Church Street and the shop on High Street in Ketton are
broadly similar using both the revised access and the original via the Golf Course. This
is around 2.9km and 3.5km respectively for the revised and 3.1km and 3.4km for the
original access. Neither are journeys that are likely to be undertaken on foot. Cycling
would be more of a possibility but the 500m section of unmade road from the entrance to
the site to the tarmac section of Barrowden Road is rough and not conducive to cycling.

22.

Other camp sites (especially ‘glamping’ in recent times) have been located where they
have access to local facilities whether it be a larger village/pub or Rutland Water. The
exception was at Lambley Lodge Lane, Belton, the first Glamping site approved. That
site was not visible from a public viewpoint. The refusal at Uppingham Road Preston, on
sustainability grounds, is awaiting an appeal start date.

23.

The policies set out in the development plan are supportive of schemes such as this
provided they are close to a village or attraction and that they do not detract from the
visual appearance of the landscape.

24.

On this occasion the site does not benefit from easy access to a sustainable settlement
or a local attraction. The proposal is thereby contrary to polices CS4, SP1, SP7, SP15,
SP23 and SP24.

12

Visual Impact
25.

Pre-app advice was given that the proposal was unacceptable due to the impact which it
has visually and on sustainability grounds. The site is on a north facing slope which is
prominent when driving westwards along Luffenham Road from Ketton towards South
Luffenham. The application indicates revised landscape screening but the species and
density suggested is unlikely to provide screening that has any meaningful impact in
terms of screening the tents from the main road.

26.

Other glamping sites that have recently been approved have been hidden from public
view and are relatively close to amenities, as set out in the Development Plan, (albeit
under SP25 rather than SP24 here).

27.

The site slopes south to north and is visible from the Luffenham Road. Even in summer
when hedges and trees are in leaf the tents, motorhomes and the permanent track
would still be seen prominently sitting on the hillside. The scheme is thereby contrary to
polices SP7, SP15, SP23 and SP24.

Highway Safety
28.

The revised access is safer than using the road via the golf course. Whilst the surface is
not metalled, it is passable by car and visitors will make their choice. The access is
acceptable.

13

Cuckoo Farm Campsite – Planting Plan

5
5

1

4

4

4

14

3

2
2

Planting Detail
Description and types of species
General Objectives:
•

To minimise the visual impact of the proposal, through an
appropriate mix of planting to not only screen but also break up the
development into smaller areas.
• To provide ecological connectivity to the adjacent woodland with the
introduction of a traditional hedgebank with native tree species
• To enhance the ecological value of the River Chater through
additional planting alongside it.
Plan Key:
1. Made up Hedgebank approx. 1.2m high containing traditional mix
of hedgerow species such as: Hawthorn, blackthorn, hazel, holly,
oak and silverbirch trees

15

2. Mix of hedgerow species planted along a fence line, marking the
edge of the camping field. To include: Hawthorn, blackthorn, hazel,
wild cherry and willow
3. A dense section of faster growing trees for screening including
hazel and willow, mixed with buckthorn and holly
4. A general mix of shrubs for visual screening and campers privacy:
field maple, dogwood and wild privet, interspersed with faster
growing willow and hazel.
5. A mix of planting for biodiversity within the river exclusion area to
include a general mixture of grasses and herbs from the list as
shown and the addition of some shrubs and trees such as crab
apple, crack willow and scots pine

Suggested native species as supplied by Andrew Chick Ecologist

This page is intentionally left blank

2018/0025/FUL

61.0m
57.0m

CHUR
CH L
ANE

Tickencote House

Rydal House

ard
s

Ho
w

49.7m

Co
tt

Ch
u
Vie rch
w

Bloomcroft
Peacocks
Cottage

Pa
th
one
s

Pp
Cot
t

The Vinery

Mill Pond

Los
eco
Co at
tt

use

me
Ho m
r
Fa Mill

Ho

3

Foot
4

5

6

School
Cottage

West Lodge

rm
Fan
e
r
m a
Ho B

2

The Old
School
House

Ermine
House

LB

FB

1

Grange
Cott

NE
LA
L
IL
M

st
Weodge
L

0

C re
Cot ampo
t
t

Pho
eni
x

Ho

St Peter's
Church

Co
rne
rst

rse
sh
oe
C

ott

Dawson's
Cott

Flo
wer
Pot
Cot
tag
e
Holly
Villa

Yew
Tree
Cottage

Lych
Gate

7

Field Lodge

8

9

10

11

Tickencote
12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

230m

Rutland County Council
Scale - 1:1250
Time of plot: 09:07
Date of plot: 28/02/2018

© Crown copyright and database rights [2013]
Ordnance Survey [100018056]

17

Catmose,
Oakham,
Rutland
LE15 6HP

Application:
Proposal:

2018/0025/FUL
ITEM 2
Two storey extension and internal alterations following the
demolition of existing garage.
Address:
Howards Cottage, Church Lane, Tickencote, Rutland, PE9 4AE
Applicant:
Parish
Mr & Mrs Markwardt
Tickencote
Agent:
Ward
Mr Chris Borrmann,
Ryhall & Casterton
ACS Architectural Ltd
Reason for presenting to Committee:
Recommendation not in accordance with
informal advice given
Date of Committee:
13 March 2018

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
The extension would lead to a loss of the symmetry between the two semi-detached
properties resulting in a discordant feature within the street scene and fail to respect the
character and appearance of Tickencote Conservation Area. The application is therefore
recommended for refusal.

RECOMMENDATION
REFUSAL, for the following reasons:
1.

The height, width, fenestration and other design details of the proposed side extension to
this semi-detached building would be a prominent feature within the street scene,
unbalancing the otherwise symmetrical character of the semi-detached pair. This would be
out of keeping with the immediate area, thereby failing to preserve or enhance the
character and appearance of the Tickencote Conservation Area. the proposal is therefore
contrary to planning policies CS19 and CS22 of the adopted Rutland Core Strategy (2011),
SP15 and SP20 of the adopted Rutland Site Allocations and Polices Development Plan
Document (2014), and paragraph 134 of the National Planning Policy Framework (2012),
causing harm which although less than substantial is not overcome by any public benefit.

2.

The siting of a 2 storey gable end in such close proximity to the shared boundary with Yew
Tree Cottage would result in an unacceptable impact on the outlook of this neighbouring
property with its side facing windows. As such the proposal is contrary to planning policies
CS19 of the adopted Core Strategy (2011) and SP15 of the adopted Site Allocations and
Polices Development Plan Document (2014).

Site & Surroundings
1.

The application site sits within a prominent location at the junction of Mill Lane and
Church Lane within Tickencote Conservation Area.

2.

The existing dwellinghouse forms one half of a pair of semi-detached properties of
natural stone with Collyweston Slate roof. It includes an attached flat roof garage to the
south east which would be demolished to make way for the extension. Both semidetached properties have large external decorative feature chimneys on their end
elevation.

3.

The Conservation Area is characterised by a number of traditional stone properties with
Collyweston Slate roofs, several of which are listed including the Grade 1 listed Church of
St Peter opposite the application site. There are a limited number of modern dwellings
within the village.

18

4.

The property is on higher ground than the highway, thereby making it prominent within
the street scene. The rear of the site is tiered with most of the rear garden being
accessed up a flight of steps. There is an existing outbuilding directly behind the property
and an additional single storey extension across the rear of the property.

Proposal
5.

The proposal is for a two storey side extension to the south east, replacing the modern
flat roof garage. Other internal changes are proposed. However these would not require
the submission of a planning application.

6.

The two storey extension would be set back at the first floor over a projecting ground floor
store with a mono-pitch roof and double timber doors. Roof lights are proposed to the
front elevation to serve the new master bedroom.

Relevant Planning History
7.

There is no relevant planning history. However a preliminary enquiry for the current
proposal was submitted in October 2017 which received a without prejudice positive
response. Whilst the application was within the powers delegated to officers it is for this
reason why the application has been referred to Committee in this instance.

Planning Guidance and Policy
National Planning Policy Framework
Section 12. Conserving and enhancing the historic environment
The Rutland Core Strategy (2011)
Policies
CS19 Design
CS22 The historic and cultural environment
Site Allocations and Policies DPD (2014)
Policies
SP15 Design and Amenity
SP20 The historic environment
Other
Rutland’s Supplementary Planning Document – Extensions to Dwellings 2015

Consultations
8.

Ecology Consultant
It appears from the plans that this proposed extension will affect the existing
roofspace/roofline. The dwelling is directly adjacent to mature gardens, trees and
woodland which all provide good bat foraging habitats. There is therefore a strong
possibility that bats are roosting in the roofspace of the existing property and could be
disturbed by the proposed works.

19

9.

For these reasons, recommend that a bat survey of the property is carried out and
submitted before the planning application can be determined. This should involve an
external and internal inspection of the building by an appropriately licensed bat worker.
Depending on the results of this, an emergence survey may also be required. Emergence
surveys can only be carried out between May and mid-September. Please find attached a
copy of our Bat Protocol, which explains in more detail when a survey is required and the
level of survey expected.

Neighbour Representations
10.

Yew Tree Cottage – “Concerned that the proposed two storey extension shows a side
window immediately opposite a window to their private sitting room. This would enable
overlooking straight through Yew Tree Cottage and into the kitchen removing privacy.
Privacy concerns were expressed for both the applicant and Yew Tree Cottage.”

11.

Address not supplied – “No objection to the proposal providing it is completed to look in
keeping with other neighbouring houses and the overall look of the this small village and
from what has been seen from the plans this would appear to be the case”.

12.

Old School House – “Looks like a well-balanced design, matching nicely with rooflines on
either side, protruding gable similar to next door. Nicer than current ugly garage. It
improves the general appearance and makes a very functional addition to the house”.

Planning Assessment
13.

The main issues are the impact upon the character and appearance of Tickencote
Conservation area and the impact upon private residential amenity.

Impact upon the character and appearance of Tickencote Conservation Area
14.

The existing dwellinghouse forms one half of a pair of semi-detached properties. They
are of a traditional stone design with two flanking front gables at either end of the pair.
Both have large external feature chimneys on the side elevation.

15.

Supplementary Planning Guidance – Extensions to Dwellings 2015 indicates that
‘regardless of the size of the dwelling, the extension should be a subordinate addition.’
The two storey extension although set back at first floor would not remain subservient to
the main dwellinghouse; no attempt has been made to set the ridge of the new roofline
below that of the existing dwellinghouse. As a result of the proposal the most easterly
projecting gable would now sit centrally in the semi-detached properties rather than being
a flanking wing as it is currently. This would further exacerbate the loss of symmetry and
balance between these dwellings and result in a detrimental impact to the character and
appearance of the existing dwellinghouse.

16.

The overriding character of chimneys in Tickencote are that they are sited in an end of
ridge location or centrally high up on the ridge. Where chimney breasts are visible these
run the full height of the building. The new extension would cut across the external
chimney breast resulting in the stack rising from low down on the roof line resulting in an
incongruous feature within the street scene that would fail to preserve the character and
appearance of Tickencote Conservation Area.

17.

Other design details contribute to this impact, such as the proposed roof lights to the front
elevation which are overly large and dominating. They would be highly visible and
intrusive within the street scene and are of an inappropriate design.

20

Impact upon residential amenity
18.

As a result of the proposal an existing single storey garage would be replaced. The
existing garage has a large side window which faces directly onto the front and side
garden of the adjacent property Yew Tree Cottage. This window also looks directly into
ground floor windows of this adjacent property.

19.

Following the removal of the garage two new ground floor windows would be inserted on
the east elevation facing Yew Tree Cottage. These windows would serve a utility and
dining room. The application site and Yew Tree Cottage are separated by a 1 metre high
stone boundary wall. The new windows and in particular the dining room would only be 1
metre from this boundary and 5 metres from the neighbouring window. The windows
would face each other and has resulted in an objection. Whilst the neighbour’s concern is
noted these are ground floor windows and there is an existing window albeit to a garage.
The impact is not so severe that a reason for refusal on this ground alone could be
recommended.

20.

The extension does result in a full 2 storey gable wall next to the boundary. The gable
extends to the ridge and is not angled away at eaves level as on the existing house. The
impact on the outlook from the side window of Yew Tree Cottage would be particularly
notable. This is therefore an unacceptable impact on the outlook from Yew Tree Cottage.

21

2018/0025/FUL
Rec'd 11/01/18

22

Agenda Item 5

REPORT NO: 56/2018

PLANNING AND LICENSING COMMITTEE
13th March 2018

APPEALS
Report of the Director for Places (Environment, Planning and Transport)
Strategic Aim:

Ensuring the impact of development is managed

Exempt Information

No.

Cabinet Member Responsible:

Councillor Oliver Hemsley, Portfolio Holder for Places
(Development) and Finance

Contact Officer(s): Dave Brown, Director for Places
(Environment, Planning and
Transport)
Gary Pullan, Development Control
Manager
Ward Councillors

Tel: 01572 758461
dbrown@rutland.gov.uk
Tel: 01572 720950
gpullan@rutland.gov.uk

All
DECISION RECOMMENDATIONS

That the Committee notes the contents of this report
1.

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT
1.1. This report lists for Members’ information the appeals received since the last
meeting of the Planning & Licensing Committee and summarises the decisions
made.

2.

APPEALS LODGED SINCE LAST MEETING
2.1

3.

None.

DECISIONS
3.1

APP/A2470/D/17/3183900 – Mr Guy Gibbeson – 2017/0238/FUL
24 Main Street, Preston, LE15 9NJ
Side & rear extension
Appeal dismissed & application for award of costs refused
05 February 2018

23

4

5.

3.2

APP/A2470/W/17/3187690 – Mr M Mitchell – 2017/0657/OUT
Erection of dwelling
Many Bushes, 7 London Road, Uppingham LE15 9TJ
Appeal Allowed – 09 February 2018

3.3

APP/A2470/W/17/3188294 – Mr Richard Lamb – 2017/0402/OUT
Home Farm, Pickworth Road, Great Casterton, PE9 4DF
Residential development for a single dwelling for an agricultural worker
Appeal Allowed – 14 February 2018

3.4

APP/A2470/X/17/3173209 – Mr Jonathan Kerry – 2016/1088/CLP
Land adj to Lyndon Top, Lyndon Lane, Hambleton, LE15 8RN.
Proposed siting of 1 No. mobile caravan, ancillary to agriculture
Appeal Dismissed – 15 February 2018

3.5

APP/A2470/W/17/3185913 – Mr Paul Jennings – 2017/0663/FUL
Acorns, Baulk Road, Bisbrooke, LE15 9EH
Change of use of land to a Gypsy/Traveller site for one family.
Appeal Allowed – 21 February 2018

APPEALS AGAINST ENFORCEMENTS LODGED SINCE LAST MEETING
4.1

APP/A2470/C/17/3180262 – Mr Vic Turner - 2016/0098/CMP
The Paddocks, Glaston Road, Preston LE15 9NH
Alleged unauthorised use of land

4.2

APP/A2470/C/17/3180264 – Mrs Wendy Turner - 2016/0098/CMP
The Paddocks, Glaston Road, Preston LE15 9NH
Alleged unauthorised use of land

ENFORCEMENT DECISIONS
5.1

6.

CONSULTATION
6.1

7.

Alternatives have not been considered as this is an information report

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
8.1

9.

None

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS
7.1

8.

None

None

LEGAL AND GOVERNANCE CONSIDERATIONS
9.1

As this is only a report for noting it has not needed to address authority,
powers and duties.

24

10.

EQUALITY IMPACT ASSESSMENT
10.1

11.

An Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) has not been completed for the
following reason; because there are no relevant service, policy or
organisational changes being proposed.

COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS
11.1 There are no such implications.

12.

HEALTH AND WELLBEING IMPLICATIONS
12.1

13.

There are no such implications

CONCLUSION AND SUMMARY OF REASONS FOR THE
RECOMMENDATIONS
13.1 This report gives details of decisions received since the last meeting for
noting.

14.

BACKGROUND PAPERS
14.1 There are no such implications

15.

APPENDICES
15.1

None

A Large Print or Braille Version of this Report is available
upon request – Contact 01572 722577.

25

This page is intentionally left blank

